From: Anthony Martinez [/O=FDO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D2DBBOEDF64D67C4005FF8AB06256F69]

Sent: 8/10/2018 11:40:32 AM

To: Caryn Devins [Caryn_Devins@fd.org]

CC: Anthony Martinez [Anthony _Martinez@fd.org]
Subject: Re: Agreement from yesterday's meeting
Caryn,

The matters we discussed yesterday were as follows:

1. Modification of the organizational chart. | will be modifying the organizational chart so as to reflect
you will be a part of the Appellate Unit and you will serve under the Appellate Chief Josh Carpenter.
Josh Carpenter and the Appellate Unit will be answerable to me.

2. | will be converting you to an Assistant Federal Public Defender upon the Administrative Officer's
return to the office on Monday. | advised you | didn't know if the conversion would take place
immediately but Billwould be able to tell me on Monday. Either way, the conversion will take place as
soon as possible.

3. You requested that you work exclusively on appeals with the Appellate Unit. | advised you | needed
to talk with Appellate Chief Josh Carpenter to see what his thoughts were. | have just talked to Josh
and he advised he indicated to you in a conversation that he envisioned all three (3) positions (the
you, Jared and the new AFPD)would all be doing trial and appellate support. He advised you were
supportive of the idea. Either way, | agree with Josh and cannot accommodate you on that. It is his
position that all of the attorneys in the Appellate Unit should provide trial support and be collaborative
in their support of the trial teams.

4. You requested a change in duty station. | advised you | do not have any available office space in
Asheville. You then requested telework and | advised you | would look into it but | was not agreeable
at this time to the idea. | advised | would report back in one week.
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